STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

August 10, 1938 POST OFFICE BOX 19A0

GARREY CARRUTHERS HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 86241-1980

GOVERNOR

(505) 393-6161

Santa Fe Energy Operating Partners, L.P.
500 West I11inois, Suite 500
Midland, TX 79701

Attn: Thomas E. Gentry
Re: N.H. BA State #2-C

Section 5, T16S, R34E
North Hume Wolfcamp Pool

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your application for permit to drill the
above-referenced well in the North Hume Wolfcamp Pool. You
show 160 acres on form C-102; however, our map indicates the
NW/4 of Section 5 has 173.71 acres instead of the 160 acres
shown. Please submit a corrected plat.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

ed



